
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma Michael Engelberger, Regina
Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom
Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Relay for Life Proclamation
 Funds and Fund Balance Presentation by Finance Director Laurie Sullivan
 Liquor Licensing Presentation by Attorney Matt Dregne

2. Minutes and Reports: Public Safety Committee (4/27/2016), Library Board (4/20/2016),
Landmarks Commission (4/14/2016), Personnel Committee (5/2/2016), and Finance Committee
(5/10/2016)

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s
agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of May 24, 2016 Council Minutes
B. R-71-2016- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointments to the Hall of Fame

Committee

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-9-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section 78-
105(5)(a)2b and Appendix C, allowing Outdoor Commercial Entertainment as a
conditional use within the Planned Industrial District. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 4-0) SECOND READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA- AMENDED
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

6. R-70-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2015 City
of Stoughton Audit. (Finance Committee meets June 14, 2016)

7. Discussion relating to the regulation of events such as pig wresting, including the
possible development of an ordinance

8. O-10-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the Stoughton Municipal Code – Public Nuisances
Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety; relating to bush, hedge and tree maintenance
(Public Safety Committee recommends approval 5-0)

FIRST READING

9. O-11-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) -
Operation by licensee under Class B license; additional city regulations; relating to
outdoor consumption areas (Public Safety Committee meets June 14, 2016)

FIRST READING

10. R-66-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Liquor
License renewals for the period of July 1, 2016, to June 30, 2017. (Public Safety
Committee recommends approval 5-0)

11. R-67-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B”
Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor license to Vikester Holdings, LLC, David
Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water Street. (Public Safety
Committee recommends approval 5-0)

12. R-68-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton
Opera House Friends Association for the Catfish River Music Festival. (Public Safety
Committee recommends approval 5-0)

13. R-69-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to amend the 2016
Building Maintenance Fund Budget by $9,500 to replace the tile floor of the Stoughton
City Hall. (Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0)

14. R-72-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated
position description and title change from Streets Foreman to Streets Supervisor.

(Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-0)

15. R-73-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
elimination of the Internal Hiring Policy (Other than department heads) and replace it
with the Concurrent Hiring Policy. (Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-0)



16. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 14, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma Michael Engelberger, Regina 


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom 


Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.        Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Relay for Life Proclamation 


 Funds and Fund Balance Presentation by Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 


 Liquor Licensing Presentation by Attorney Matt Dregne 


 


2. Minutes and Reports: Public Safety Committee (4/27/2016), Library Board (4/20/2016), 


Landmarks Commission (4/14/2016), Personnel Committee (5/2/2016), and Finance Committee 


(5/10/2016) 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s 


agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Approval of May 24, 2016 Council Minutes 


B. R-71-2016- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointments to the Hall of Fame 


Committee 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-9-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section 78- 


 105(5)(a)2b and Appendix C, allowing Outdoor Commercial Entertainment as a 


 conditional use within the Planned Industrial District. (Planning Commission 


 recommends approval 4-0)      SECOND READING 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA- AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6. R-70-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2015 City 


 of Stoughton Audit. (Finance Committee meets June 14, 2016) 


 


7. Discussion relating to the regulation of events such as pig wresting, including the 


 possible development of an ordinance 


 


8. O-10-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the Stoughton Municipal Code – Public Nuisances 


 Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety; relating to bush, hedge and tree maintenance 


 (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


          FIRST READING 


 


9. O-11-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) - 


 Operation by licensee under Class B license; additional city regulations; relating to 


 outdoor consumption areas (Public Safety Committee meets June 14, 2016) 


          FIRST READING 


 


10. R-66-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Liquor 


 License renewals for the period of July 1, 2016, to June 30, 2017. (Public Safety 


 Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


11. R-67-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” 


 Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor license to Vikester Holdings, LLC, David 


 Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water Street. (Public Safety 


 Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


12. R-68-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


 Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton 


 Opera House Friends Association for the Catfish River Music Festival. (Public Safety 


 Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


13. R-69-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to amend the 2016 


 Building Maintenance Fund Budget by $9,500 to replace the tile floor of the Stoughton 


 City Hall. (Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


14. R-72-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


 position description and title change from Streets Foreman to Streets Supervisor.   


 (Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


15. R-73-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


 elimination of the Internal Hiring Policy (Other than department heads) and replace it 


 with the Concurrent Hiring Policy. (Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-0)    


 







 


 


16. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Monday, May 2, 2016 @ 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office  
 
Present: Alders:   Sid Boersma, Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna Olson 
(ex-officio), Director Gillingham 
 
Others in attendance:  John Udstuen, Director Sullivan 
  
 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  Director Gillingham called the meeting to order at 7:03pm.  
 


2. Paul Lawrence nominated Pat O’Connor as Chair of the Personnel Committee, Thomas Majewski 
seconded, All in Favor 5-0 
 


3. Pat O’Connor nominated Thomas Majewski as Vice-Chair of the Personnel Committee, Paul 
Lawrence seconded, All in Favor 5-0 


4. Date and time of future meetings was set for the 1st Monday of the month at 6pm in the Mayor’s office. 


5. Approval of the Minutes of the February 11, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes. Motion 
by Lawrence, second by Majewski. Approved 5-0 


6. Director Gillingham updated the Committee on the offer of the position of Police Officer 
to Kade Wilkinson, explaining that Todd Dovicchi will be taking the SRO position, he has 
a great juvenile background and it’s been his life’s dream to be an SRO. He will shadow 
Cole for a time.  
Director Gillingham also updated the Committee on the extended offer of the position 
of Director of Public Works to Brett Hebert. His start date will be May 9, 2016. 
Director Gillingham updated the Committee on the Retirements of Strandlie, Gullickson, 
Nelson and the upcoming retirement of Karl Manthe on May 16, 2016. 
She also explained to the committee the recent payment of back pay for the Police 
Dept. She explained that they were to receive steps and that these steps were missed. 
She explained that we have to come up with a better system so that these are not 
missed in the future and she hopes to work with BS&A to get set up to catch these 
steps.  
Director Gillingham advised the committee that there is an upcoming lawsuit regarding 
an age discrimination suit against the City. 
She also spoke regarding comp time and exempt employees.  She has concerns 
regarding exempt employees are being possibly treated as non-exempt for comp time 
but not for overtime.   She is reviewing the policy to see how this should be rectified.   
 
Director Gillingham gave a PD Union contract update saying it is in the Union 
Representative Mike Getz’s hands. MOU is part of the hold up.  The MOU is focuses on 
allowing utilization of PT employee; the police have stated they would be giving up 
opportunities. 







 
Sid Boersma had a suggestion regarding tree trimming and planting. A citizen told him 
we need more than one arborist, and suggested three with the Ash tree problem that is 
now upon us. Director Gillingham said she would ask the new DPW to look at the 
situation. Mayor Olson stated Hebert has experience with this in his previous position 
with Beloit. 
 


7. Director Gillingham read a memo from Springsted dated 4/11/16 to the Committee regarding 
the requests for reconsideration. Director Gillingham reminded the committee that they had 
spoken about this at the February Personnel meeting and had decided to follow the grievance 
procedure. Lawrence stated that he would caution going down that road and if that was to be 
used as a template, then he was not in favor of it. Director Gillingham told the committee that 
Springsted’s second determination offers no change to their previous decision. Then she asked if 
the committee should go forward with meeting with these employees after a second review 
from Springsted that offers no change. Boersma stated that Springsted are the experts. 
O’Conner stated that any change would have to go to Council. He stated that it is not right that 
the appeal is made to the same ones (Springsted) that made the finding in the first place. 
Majewski stated that Springsted did their study based on positions, not employees. According to 
their determinations, each position has structures and requirements. Boersma asked Director 
Gillingham what she thought of Springsted’s decision. Director Gillingham stated that with the 
PAQ scoring the process of determining the grade is black and white. Boersma stated that the 
benefit of having the Springsted comparison between positions and cities is that it makes them 
better equipped to make these determinations. Boersma made a motion to support Springsted’s 
determinations and not have the Personnel Committee meet with the employees requesting 
reconsideration, second by Majewski, All in Favor (5-0) Director Gillingham asked John Udstuen. 
if there was anything he would like to add. John stated that there are other people in his 
position that cannot do what he does. Director Gillingham reminded that Springsted’s findings 
are not based on ability. The next phase touches on that but no decision has been made. 
Majewski stated that the next step is to get the employees into the correct position in the scale. 
John stated that he was in the dark, didn’t know a thing about this study and that there was no 
one on one with Springsted. Director Gillingham offered to meet with the Streets Department 
and the Mayor next Monday at 9am to discuss. John said that would be good. Director 
Gillingham asked if John remembered the PAQ’s being done and he replied that he did but that 
he never heard anything about the outcomes. O’Conner asked if there will be communication 
with the City staff to make this clear. Director Gillingham replied that we need to meet with 
employees and the Streets team to follow up with what is going on.  
 


8. Regarding the  Springsted Comp Study and individual employee compensation, Majewski moved 
to go into closed session, second by Boersma, All in Favor (5-0) 


Majewski moved to re-open session at 7:07pm, second by Boersma, All in Favor (5-0) 


Boersma moved that all employees not yet at minimum compensation be brought to minimum 


compensation retroactive to January 1, 2016, second by Majewski, All in Favor (5-0) 


9. O’Conner asked to move on to the discussion & possible action regarding the Assistant to the Utilities 
Director position. Boersma moved to close the session, second by Majewski, All in Favor (5-0) 
 







Motion to re-open session by Majewski, second by O’Connor, All in Favor (5-0)  
 
Motion by Majewski to classify Assistant to the Utilities Director position as a promotion with 
recommended changes and that the position be sent to Springsted for title, reclassification and 
compensation determination, second by Boersma, All in Favor (5-0)   
 
Director Gillingham was directed by the Committee to make the changes for the position as noted, offer 
the salary according to the promotion guidelines in the work rules and offer the position to Mr. Hoops.   
 


10. Director Gillingham stated that she is still working on updating the Work Rules. She also stated that she 
and Gini Skarda are working on getting the job positions into the correct format. O’Connor asked when 
the Personnel Budget would be done, if it would be in the fall. He stated that we need to make a 
decision on whether to use steps or pay for performance.  Boersma asked about the position 
descriptions from Springsted and if Ann would be coming back. He stated he would like to talk to 
Springsted regarding steps or pay for performance. Director Gillingham informed the committee that 
she had been in contact with Ann and that she will take care of it. O’Connor stated that at the next 
committee meeting we should talk about steps.  
 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Majewski, second by Boersma, All in Favor (5-0). Meeting adjourned at 8:25pm. 


 


 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 27, 2016
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson, Dennis Kittleson, Scott Truehl, and Mayor Donna
Olson


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, EMS Director Lisa Schimelpfenig, Teressa Pellett, Dennis
Lange, Cathy Kalina, Sharon Mason-Boersma, Vik Malling, Joe Crubaugh, Municipal Judge Matt
Roethe, and Court Clerk Mary Giezma


Call to Order: Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications: None


Election of Committee Chair:
Michael Engelberger was nominated to be the Chair of the Public Safety Committee. Motion
passed 5-0.


Election of Committee Vice Chair:
Greg Jenson was nominated to be the Vice Chair of the Public Safety Committee. Motion
carried 5-0.


Set Meeting Dates & Times:
The Public Safety Committee meetings will be held on the fourth Wednesday of the month
at 6 p.m.


Approval of the March 30, 2016 Public Safety Minutes :
Motion by Jenson, to approve the minutes of the March 30, 2016 Public Safety Meeting,
second by Kittleson. Motion carried 5-0


Quarterly EMS Financials Update:
EMS Director Lisa Schimelpfenig gave the Committee an overview of the first quarter
financials for 2016. She noted that the EMS department has been busy with calls and the
operating budget is currently in the black.


Discussion on Stoughton Liquor Licensing Renewal Procedures:
Chief Leck discussed the Stoughton Liquor Licenses procedures and processes. He
explained that the renewal period for all of the liquor licenses and operator licenses has
started and that all current licenses will expire on June 30. The Committee asked that
Attorney Dregne give the Council an overview on Council’s role/ responsibility towards
approving/ denying licenses at the June 14, 2016 Common Council Meeting.


Discussion and possible action regarding the amendment to City of Stoughton
Municipal Ordinance 70-195 adding sub section (3), relating to restricted parking on
the 200 block of East Main Street:
Chief Leck explained that the ordinance amendment comes from a request of a downtown
merchant to change the parking, for three parking stalls, on the 200 block of East Main from
two hour parking to thirty minute parking. Leck explained that he contacted the various
business owners so that they could be invited to the meeting to discuss the possible effect
of this parking change. Chief Leck explained how the parking restriction could be enforced,
should it change. Dennis Lange, from the Cinema Café, expressed concerns with the
current two hour parking for his patrons. He also expressed concerns with the parking lot
behind the cinema. Jenson asked about a possible addition of a Community Service Officer
to help enforce the parking restrictions. Chief Leck said that it would be a position that
would consistently take care of parking management and would be a non-sworn officer.







Jenson stated that this ordinance should be sent to Council to discuss. Motion by Jenson, to
deny the ordinance change and to send to Council for consideration, second by Truehl.
Motion carried 3-1, with Engelberger voting noe and Kittleson abstaining.


Discussion on Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s license Best Practices:
Chief Leck gave an overview on the list of Best Practices that are currently being
recommended to organizations who wish to serve alcohol at one/two day events. He
explained that some of the practices are dictated by local ordinance for the Special Event
license and some practices could not be enforced from a legal standpoint. Committee
asked that Chief Leck prepare a policy change for the Stoughton Special Event Licenses
and present for Committee discussion/consideration.


Discussion and possible action on a modification to the fee distribution agreement
between the Stoughton Municipal Court and the Town of Pleasant Springs:
Municipal Judge Matt Roethe explained that the Town of Pleasant Springs along with the
City of Stoughton wish to amend the current Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the
fees associated with the Municipal Court. This agreement would allow traffic violations in
the town to be handled in the Stoughton Municipal Court. The town and City both met on
April 6, 2016 to discuss a possible fee change; that is the City would keep $33 of a $100
traffic violation citation.


Motion by Truehl, to approve the modification to the fee distribution agreement between the
Stoughton Municipal Court and the Town of Pleasant Springs, second by Jenson. Motion
carried 5-0.


Request for an Agent Change for Wal-Mart Store #1176 located at 1800 Highway 51
West:
Chief Leck explained that the current manager, who is also the agent for the liquor license,
no longer works there. This would allow the new manager to be the agent on the license.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the agent change for Wal-Mart Store #1176, second by
Truehl. Motion carried 5-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding downtown parking restrictions:
This item was discussed along with the proposed ordinance change earlier in the meeting.


Discussion on Dane County District Attorney’s “No Hit” Program:
Chief Leck explained that this program would allow the City’s public places to be dedicated
as “no hit” zones. This policy has been started by the Wisconsin District Attorney’s office
and other public places are adopting this philosophy as well. This would encourage other
forms of problem solving other than hitting or becoming physically violent. Chief Leck stated
that signage could be made in-house or grant monies could be applied for.


Motion by Jenson, to recommend that Council adopt the City of Stoughton as a “no hit”
zone, second by Truehl. Motion carried 5-0.


Future agenda items:
-Neighborhood Watch Procedures- presentation by Sgt Hartwig
-Parking Issues on Main Street
-Leaf Burning added to ordinance
- Ordinance Amendment- Chapter 58-10 Hedges & Bushes
- Liquor Best Practices for Temporary Retailer’s Licenses
- “No Hit” Zone explanation/ presentation- Amy Brown/ WI District Attorney’s Office







Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by
Truehl. Motion carried 5-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:50
p.m.







 
STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES    
MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 20, 2016 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
PRESENT: Sandra Black; Sid Boersma, City Council Representative; Karol Castle; Denise Duranczyk; Petra Horst, Library 
Board Vice President; Linda Schaefer, Library Board President; Paul Vande Hei, Stoughton Area School District 
Representative; Mike Vienneau   
ABSENT: Eric Hohol, Dane County Representative 
ALSO PRESENT: Richard MacDonald, Library Director; Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER. Library Board President Linda Schaefer called the meeting to order at 6:31 P.M. Sandra Black, Sid 
Boersma, Karol Castle, Denise Duranczyk, Petra Horst, Linda Schaefer, Paul Vande Hei, and Mike Vienneau were present, 
constituting a quorum. Also present were Richard MacDonald and  Sarah Monette. 
 
II. REVIEW OF AGENDA. N/a 
 
III. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF February 17, 2016. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Castle, to approve the 
minutes as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
IV. RECOGNITION OPPORTUNITIES. Schaefer asked that thank-yous to Amy Allen and Priscilla Flood for their help with 
the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce Expo be prepared for the May meeting. The Board signed thank-you notes to Henri 
Dutilly for his donation of artwork and to Elva Tyson for her years of service on the Board. Moved by Duranczyk, second by 
Horst, to present Tyson with a $25 Barnes & Noble gift card. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD. N/a 
 
VI. CORRESPONDENCE. N/a 
 
VII. BOARD IN-SERVICE. N/a 
 
VIII. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR March 2016. 


A. Fund 215.  MacDonald presented. Moved by Black, second by Duranczyk, to approve the March 2016 financial 
statement for Fund 215 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Fund 217. MacDonald presented. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Horst, to approve the March 2016 financial statement 
for Fund 217 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Stoughton Area Community Foundation. The Board reviewed the financial statements for the SACF's pass-through 
account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 
IX. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR April 2016. 
MacDonald presented the bills lists. 


A. Fund 215 (General Fund). Moved by Duranczyk, second by Vienneau, to approve the April 2016 bills for Fund 215 
as presented. Motion carried 8-0.  


B. Fund 217 (Special Gift Fund). Moved by Duranczyk, second by Vande Hei, to approve the April 2016 bills for Fund 
217 as presented. Motion carried 9-0. 


 
XI. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 


A. Statistics. MacDonald presented the statistics for March 2016, including the statistics for the Sunday hours pilot 
program. There was discussion of the Chrome Base donated by the Stoughton Area School District. 


B. Director’s Report. In addition to his written report, MacDonald shared that the popular Christian fiction author 
Lorraine Snelling will be making an appearance in Stoughton in July. MacDonald will be on vacation May 6-12. 
MacDonald has talked to Mayor Olson about the Library’s fund balance, and will do so again. The public hearings 
for the e-Rates and iBoss will be April 21 and April 24. Boersma brought up some concerns about the Sunday hours 
pilot program and staff morale. Discussion followed. Black pointed out that the Library is still in the middle of the 
pilot program and it’s too early to make any kind of judgment. 


 
XI. COMMITTEE REPORTS. Policies and Personnel chose to combine their report with the action items under New Business 
below. 
 
XII. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT. The Friends of the Library did not meet this month. The Sons of Norway 
Lodge was an excellent venue for the spring fundraiser. The Friends will be running Pie Place during Syttende Mai again. The 
next Book Sale will be June 9-11. 
 







XIII. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS. MacDonald presented the costs to the Library from the Second Floor Renovation 
Project, including those shared with the City and paid by the City Finance Department rather than the Library. Shaefer thanked 
MacDonald for his hard work, and praised the way he conducted the Library’s part of the renovation. 
 
XIV. NEW BUSINESS. 


A. Addition to Library Trustee Succession Policy. Vienneau presented the addition, which was a clarification of the 
existing policy. Moved by Horst, second by Duranczyk, top approve the addition to the Library Trustee Succession 
Policy as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Addition to Carnegie Room Policy. Vienneau presented the addition, which allows home schoole educators and 
educational organizations to reserve the meeting rooms once a week. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Horst, to 
approve the addition to the Carnegie Room Policy as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Change to age limit requirement for parental signature to application for library card. Vienneau presented the 
changes, which lowered from 18 to 16 the age at which a person can get a library card without a parent’s signature. 
Having discussed the matter, the Policies Committee agrees with staff that this change will encourage more young 
adults to get library cards. Moved by Black, second by Vande Hei, to approve the change to this requirement. Motion 
carried 8-0. 


D. Revision of Internet Acceptable Use Policy to Meet CIPA Requirements for e-Rates. Vienneau presented the 
changes. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Tyson, to approve. Motion carried 8-0. 


E. Approval of Appropriate Library Behavior Policy. Vienneau presented the policy, which the Policies Committee had 
reviewed and approved without changes. The Board approved the policy by consensus. 


F. Nominations for Board officers. Schaefer nominated Horst for Vice President. Horst nominated Schaefer for 
President. Schaefer called three times for other nominations. The Board voted in favor of these nominations 8-0. 


 
XV. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS. Annual meeting/reorganization; election of officers; Board in-service topics for June and 
July; student Library Board member; review of Sunday hours pilot program; transfer of money from fund balance for pilot 
program; future funding of Sunday hours; City compensation study (Amy Jo Gillingham) 
 
XVI. ADJOURNMENT. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Vande Hei, to adjourn the meeting at 8:01 P.M. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\6-14-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 4-14-16.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, April 14, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 


 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Kimberly Cook; Greg 


Pigarelli; Michael Engelberger; Stephen Mar-Pohl and Josh Mabie 


Absent: None 


Staff:  Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 


Guests:  Todd Hubing and Jamae Ramsden 


1. Call to order.  Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of March 10, 2016.   


Motion by Kimberly to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Greg.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 
 


Michael Engelberger arrived at 7:02pm 
 


3. Jamae Ramsden requests a certificate of appropriateness to have new seamless gutter and 


downspouts installed by AAA Gutters at Tobacco Junction/The Lageret, 515 E. Main 


Street. 


Peggy introduced the request. 


 


Jamae Ramsden explained the intent of the request is to protect guests entering the building 


from rainwater and eliminate water in the basement. 


 


The Commission had a lengthy discussion about the type of gutter and downspout to use for a 


replacement which is summarized as follows: 


  Stephen and Michael E would like to see a gutter and downspout more period specific 


such as the existing half round gutter. 


  Peggy, Alan and Josh believe it is reasonable to just take care of the water issues than 


require a more expensive replacement such as the half round gutter.  The belief is the 


proposed gutter will not be visibly intrusive. 


  Jamae Ramsden believes there are 4 downspouts in the rear and 3 in the front and the 


plan is to add one more to the front to handle all the stormwater. 


  There is a lack of information for this request such as building elevation drawings 


showing the location of existing downspouts and the proposed location(s) of new 


downspouts, and details of how the proposed gutter would be attached to the building. 


  Josh questioned regulation vs judgment for requiring half round gutter.  Stephen and 


Michael assert it is a design standard and is part of the integrity of the building.  It is part 


of owning a historic structure. 


  Jamae stated the inability of locating a contractor that would work at that height is an 


issue. 


  Stephen stated there should be a detail for where the additional downspout would go in 


front and a detail for how the gutter would be attached to the building since the 


attachment is different for a K style gutter than the existing half round. 


  The group decided to walk down the street to inspect the property and found the 


following: 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


4/14/16 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\6-14-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 4-14-16.doc  


 There are 2 downspouts in the front and 4 in the back. 


 Adding more downspouts in the front won’t work well for drainage or  


    for the historic integrity of the building. It was discovered that the   


    primary (street facing) façade never had (and currently doesn’t have)  


    downspouts on that wall and in fact the two downspouts at each end  


    actually are placed against the side walls of the building. 


 It could not be determined where some of the downspouts in the rear  


    drain to. 


 A gap was visible in the front gutter where guests enter the building. 


 The downspouts appear to be in good shape and are of substantial size  


    and high quality.  The potential for re-using these existing downspouts  


    should be considered especially given the potential for cost savings. 


 


The group came back to City Hall for further discussion. 


 


Stephen believes an engineer should look at the water issue on a larger scale and recommends 


staying with 2 downspouts in front for the historic integrity of the building. 


 


Motion by Stephen to deny the request based on the proposed 4 downspouts in the front of the 


building, 2
nd


 by Michael. 


 


The group discussed whether they could approve the back portion of the request.  Peggy stated 


they could. 


 


Stephen stated a detail for how the K style gutter is attached to the building is necessary. 


 


Peggy gave reasons to Table the request to allow time for more information. 


 


Motion by Michael to Table the request to allow for more information to be provided, 2
nd


 by 


Stephen. 


 


  Provide a detail for how the K style gutter would be attached to the building. 


  The existing downspouts appear to be in good shape and could remain. 


  The front may need to be engineered to evaluate how the water from the roof is handled. 


  Provide building elevation drawings showing the locations of existing and proposed 


gutter and downspouts. 


  Investigate possible repair of the gutter.  Stephen offered to help find someone that could 


investigate the repair. 


    The project could be phased: first repairing the gutters at the rear of the building and 


addressing the most pressing concerns for the applicant; then appropriate time could be 


spend investigating an appropriate solution for the primary (street facing) facade of the 


building.  


Motion carried 6 – 1 (Josh voted no) 


 


Stephen rescinded his original motion to deny. 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


4/14/16 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\6-14-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 4-14-16.doc  


Michael S will email Jamae with information.  Jamae will contact Stephen next week to gain 


information about the repair of the gutter. 


 


4. Discuss WAHPC Conference April 22-23, 2016, Green Bay and De Pere. 


Peggy stated registration is still open.  The Commission has historically reimbursed 


Commissioners for registration and accommodations.  Alan stated he may go and Peggy plans to 


go. 


 


Motion by Michael E to approve paying for registration and lodging for 2 Commission 


members with Commission funds, 2
nd


 by Stephen.  Motion carried 7 -0. 


 


5. Status Update for 1892 High School.  


Peggy stated that a coalition of four local organizations has come together with the goal of 
 repairing and finding a use for the  building.  The Landmarks Commission is represented in the 
 Coalition. 


 
 A presentation has been made at the Chamber of Commerce.  More community outreach is 


 being planned. 
 
There is an event at 3pm Saturday April 30th at Wendigo for volunteers.  


 
6. Discuss New Landmark Preservation Law (former AB 568). 


Peggy provided a copy of Wis Act 176.  There are no law changes that affect the Stoughton 
Landmark Ordinance. 
 


7. Discuss Linderud Collection. 


Alan brought pictures provided by Art Wendt who is moving to Minneapolis.  Peggy suggested 


a sub-committee to figure out how to handle the Linderud Collection. 


 


Josh suggested collaborating with the Library to allow the public access to the collection. 


 


The collection will remain in the safe until a decision is made. 


 


8. Commission Reports/Calendar.   
May is Preservation month.   
 
The group discussed the annual preservation award and timing of the presentation. 
 
Peggy suggested a proclamation at Council.  Michael S will send Peggy a boilerplate 
proclamation. 
 


9. Future agenda items.  None discussed. 
 


10. Adjournment. Motion by Alan to adjourn at 9:25 pm, 2
nd


 by Stephen. Motion carried 7 – 0. 
 


 
Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
May 10, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Paul Lawrence, Regina Hirsch, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley and Mayor Olson  
 
Others Present:   
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Planning Director Scheel, Streets Superintendent 
Manthe 
 
Absent and Excused:   
 
Call to order:    
Committee Chair Paul Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications:   
Finance Director Sullivan explained that the auditors won’t be to Council until June. 
 
Reports/Contingency:  
No action taken.  
 
Finance Committee Minutes of April 26, 2016: 
Motion by O’Connor to approve the Finance Committee minutes of April 26, 2016, 
second by Hirsch.  Motion carried unanimously 4-0. 
 
Swadley joined thwe meeting at 5:03 p.m. 
 
Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an 
agreement with Payne & Dolan Inc. for the 2016 Street Pulverization Projects:  
Streets Superintedent Manthe explained that the City received three bids for the 2016 
Street Pulverization project and the lowest bid came from Payne & Dolan, INC. Kings 
Lynn (from Jackson to Felland) Chapin ln (Sundt to Devonshire) Kings (W South to 
Quamme) Brewer Ct and Industrial Drive. The bid came in at $884,755.26, which was 
$61,000 lower than the budgeted amount. Manthe explained the process of pulverizing 
the streets.  
 
Motion by Hirsch, to approve the resolution authorizing and directing the proper City 
official(s) to enter into an agreement with Payne & Dolan Inc. for the 2016 Street 
Pulverization Projects and recommend to Council, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 
5-0. 
 
Future Agenda Items:  
–Retiree Reserve Fund  
 
Adjournment 
Motion by O’Connor, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by 
Swadley.  Motion carried unanimously 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned 
at 5:42 p.m. 
 
 





		2-PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 5-2-2016.pdf

		5-April 27, 2016 Public Safety Minutes.pdf

		2016 04 20 APPROVED minutes.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 4-14-16.pdf

		May 10, 2016 DRAFT Finance Minutes.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B”
Liquor license to Vikester Holdings, LLC, David Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti Norske located at 324 S
Water Street.


Committee Action: Public Safety Recommends approval 5-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-67-2016 Date Introduced: June 14, 2016


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt
Beverage & “Class B” Liquor license from Vikester Holdings, LLC, David Eugster, agent, d/b/a The
Nauti Norske, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on May 25, 2016 to consider the terms of the liquor
license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends
approval, contingent on the applicant providing the City Clerk’s office a state issued Wisconsin Seller’s
permit number, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor
license to Vikester Holdings, LLC, David Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti Norske.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


For the license period beginning 20 ; 


ending ^ \ ^f^^ 20 _ 


• Town of • 


TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: • Village of 


P City of . 


County of 7̂ <ft-<A <^ Aldermanlc Dist, No. (if required by ordinance) 


1. The named 


Applicant's Wl Seller's Permit No,: FEIN Number: 


S{|-r3t^?^K^^ 
LICENSE REQUESTED • 


TYPE 
• Class A beer 


FEE 
$ 


ISXIass B beer $ voo — 
(Class C wine $ 


• Class A liquor $ 


Class B liquor 
• Reserve Class B liquor $ 


• Class B (wine only) winery $ 


Publication fee $ 2 X i -
TOTAL FEE $ LPZO — 


• INDIVIDUAL • PARTNERSHIP ^LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


• CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION 


hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. 


Name (individual/partners give last name, first, middle; corporations/limited liability companies give registered name): ^ . 


An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each Individual applicant, by each member of a 
partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 
liability company. List the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 


Title Mamf Home Address Post Office & Zip Code 


President/Member Pv^icieirJr (XnU> eL f- C^ajfe^ ^ i7i>0 iQutmM^ocyd. LPny Ore^^\
Vice President/Member l/ioe- ptiei/d-uJ- Krr-H^y 4o ViU-'i. j I7^0 l/lu^nu^onc/ tJ^y I^Pe^c'. 


Secretary/Member 


Treasurer/Momhor 


Agent • _ I^OiAdL V eT^JL^SfaLrl. 
Directors/Managers 


Trade Name • T ^ g -


Address of Premises 


Business Phone Number 


Post Office & Zip Code • 


rvdr 


10. 


Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage sei 
training course for this license period? lly^Yes 
Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? • Yes 
Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest In or control of this business? • Yes 
(a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state L O J I T and date ^ Jf"!/t'y of registration. 
(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? • Yes 
(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 


agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? • Yes 
(HOJS: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5, 6, 7 and 8 above.) 


Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 
all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) 5y -f?- /putleYuyui , V 3 2 3.; Yv̂  /i/ro C Tian).-^ 


-iyut i 


pf^No 


^ N o 


•Kl No 


'^No 


K No 


Legal description (omit if street address is given above): 32.H. St LOa^*j/c7 ^t\ry ... ^ ,. ^ - , - • - . -.- . Sfou^htui^^ „ _ ^ 


11. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? • Yes 0;NO 
(b) If yes, under what name was license issued?_ 


12. 


13. 


14. 


Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form 5630.5) 
before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-8864] IS, Yes 


Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 


[phone (608) 266-2776] ^ Y e s 


Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?.. K Yes 


READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to 
another. (Individual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign; corporate officer(s), members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license. 


SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME 


• No 


• No 


• No 


My commission expires 


(Officer of Corporation/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company/Partner/Individual) 


(Officer of Corporation/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company/Partner) 


(Additional Partner(s}/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company if Any) 


TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 


Date received and filed 
with municipal derk ^ nliip 


Date reported to council/board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerlr / Deputy Clerit 


Date license granted Date license issued License numtter issued 


Signature of Clerlr / Deputy Clerit 


AT-106(R. 4-15) VS^sconsin Department of Revenue 





		10-R-67-2016-Vikester Holdings LLC Class B Combo.pdf

		10-Eugster's Class B Combo License.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B”
Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Opera House Friends Association for
the Catfish River Music Festival.


Committee Action: Public Safety approved 5-0


File Number: R-68-2016 Date Introduced: June 14, 2016


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Opera House Friends
Association for the Catfish River Music Festival.


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on May 25, 2016 to consider the terms of the
Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and the Special Event License, and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and
Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Opera House
Friends Association for the Catfish River Music Festival.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 William Brehm                                                                                                            
 Director                                                                                                            
 Stoughton Opera House                                                                                                            
 Board Member SOHFA                                                                                                            
 May 17, 2016                                                                                                            


2016 Catfish River Music Festival  


Application & Permit Packet 
The 2016 Catfish River Music Festival is set to take place July 2nd - July 4th and will be the 
third annual Stoughton Opera House fundraising event. The event will feature live music at the 
Rotary Park gazebo. A modest number of spaces will be made available for arts vendors 
(8-10), food carts (3-5), and local non-profits (6-8). Additionally, the Opera House is supporting 


�1







the application by the Stoughton Opera House Friends Association (SOHFA) for a temporary 
class B license to sell beer and wine during this event.



A street closing application has been filed for this event and a copy has been included here for 
your convenience. While the boundaries of activities in the street for this event will not extend 
beyond the corner of 6th and Jefferson, the street closing extends a block in either direction. 
Barricades and “No Through Traffic” signage will be placed at the intersection of Jefferson and 
7th as well as 6th and South St. Final approval is pending receipt of signatures from neighbors.



While this is a free outdoor event, the entire event area will be enclosed with temporary fencing.  
There will be approximately three gateway points for entry into and exit from the event area. 
Signage, trash barrels, and event staff will be positioned at each of these points to ensure 
compliance regarding open containers outside the event area.



The point of sale location for beer and wine sales can be seen in the included overhead image. 
The p.o.s. location will be double fenced with temporary fencing with one entry/exit point. IDs 
will be checked at the entry point to verify age as well as wristbands being provided. Those 
who purchase beer or wine will be allowed to travel throughout Rotary Park as well as the 
adjacent sidewalks and streets as long as they are within the designated event area.



Bike racks will be provided on 6th street to encourage alternatives to automobile 
transportation. Additionally, handicap parking will be provided in the small railed parking lot 
adjacent to City Hall.



The following pages contain the application for a special event and have been prepared for 
your review as well as that of council.



�2


“ Normally, this would be 
the type of event that I 
would leave Stoughton 
to find someplace else -
like one of the East Side 
festivals in Madison. 
This time around, I got 
to stay in Stoughton and 
hear similar music, hang 
out in a cool park, eat 
fun food, drink good 
beer, and enjoy being 
outside.” 
- 2014 Survey 
Respondent 







�3







�4







EVENT INFORMATION 


Name: Catfish River Music Festival 
Charitable: Yes - proceeds to benefit the Stoughton Opera House 
Event type: Folk Music Festival 
Dates: 7/2/16 - 7/4/16 
Expected Attendance: 500-1500 
Alcohol Sales: Yes - Stoughton Opera House Friends Association 
Food Sales: Yes 
Amplification: Yes 
Dumpster: Yes 
Electric Used: Yes - at gazebo 
Digging: Yes - fence stakes 
Parking: Parking is on-street, city lots, and special event parking 
Security: Security will be provided by event staff, volunteer staff, 
paid security staff experienced in performance venues, as well as 
additional Stoughton PD officers already assigned to the general 
area due to other activities (the fair). There will also be overnight 
security of the event area. 


Medical: A first aid station will be set-up and supervised 
throughout the event. Additionally, the EMS, PD, and Fire staff are 
within a close proximity. 


Accessibility: This is a handicap accessible event. 


Site-map: See included image 


�5







�6







Schedule: 
Friday July 1st: 
8am-6pm - set-up (fencing, tents, tables, trash barrels, portapots, etc.) 


Saturday July 2nd: 


8am-12pm - additional set-up (barricades, beer p.o.s., food carts, vendors, etc) 
11am - event area opens 
12pm-9:00pm - music in the gazebo 
10:00pm - outdoor area shut-down 


Sunday July 3rd: 


9am-12pm - Set-up event area 
12pm-9pm - music in the gazebo 
10pm - outdoor area shut-down 


Monday July 4th: 


9am-12pm - Set-up event area 
12pm-9pm - music in the gazebo 
9pm-11pm - Clean-up event area 


Tuesday July 5th: 


Complete event clean-up 


ADDITIONAL EVENT ORGANIZER CONTACT INFORMATION 


Stoughton Opera House with Stoughton Opera House Friends Association 


381 E. Main St. 
Bill Brehm, Director SOH, Board Member SOHFA 
608-347-8441 
bbrehm@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


�7



mailto:bbrehm@ci.stoughton.wi.us





�8





		11-R-68-2016-Temp Liquor License- Catfish River Festival.pdf

		11-Catfish River Application Packet-2016.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to amend the 2016 Building Maintenance Fund
Budget by $9,500 to replace the tile floor of the Stoughton City Hall.


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact:
Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0
$9,500


File Number: R-69-2016 Date Introduced: June 14, 2016


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has determined that the current tile floor in the Stoughton City Hall
has reached a state of deterioration that requires complete replacement,


WHEREAS, the City has located a tile manufacturer that can replicate the historical ornate design as
the current tile floor,


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on May 24, 2016 to approve the addition of $9,500 to the
Building Maintenance Fund to purchase and install the new tile,


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to amend the 2016 Building Maintenance Fund Budget by $9,500 to
replace the tile floor of the Stoughton City Hall.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


Date:  May 13, 2016 


 


To:  Laurie Sullivan 


City Finance Director  


   


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: City Hall Lobby Tile 


 


The 2016 Budget includes $9,000 for tile replacement in the lobby of City Hall.  At the time the 


budget request was submitted, staff had not located a vendor who could replicate the ornate 


pattern that exists now.  Since that time, we have located a vendor in Arizona who can produce 


tile to replicate the existing tile.  The cost just for the tile, including shipping, is about $12,500.  


We have received one proposal to install the tile and it will cost about $6,000 to install.  


Therefore, we estimate the project will cost approximately $18,500 to install tile that will 


replicate the pattern that currently exists.  We recommend trying to preserve the character of the 


lobby that is visited by the public including thousands of Opera House visitors each year.  We 


would like to see if additional funding for this project can be made available. 


 


Please let me know if you have any questions. 


 


Cc: Mayor Donna Olson 


 


 


 
 
 S:\Planning\RJS\City Building\City Hall\Lobby Tile\Memo to Finance - Lobby Tile Project.doc 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





05/19/2016 BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Period Ending 12/31/2015


GL Number Description Balance


Fund 411 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


*** Fund Balance ***


411-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 241,415.14


Total Fund Balance 241,415.14


Beginning Fund Balance 241,415.14


Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 8,532.30


Ending Fund Balance 249,947.44


Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 249,947.44


2016 Building Maintenance Projects - Approved
City Hall Fire Escape Painting


POLICE DISPATCH REMODEL-ADD FROM 2015 $30,000


Senior - Ceiling Tile Replacement $25,000


Senior Center - Replace 2nd Floor Carpeting $10,000


Repair Main floor drains in Street Shop $16,000


Trash Racks for PowerHouse Headrace $10,000


City Hall Main Floor Tile Replacement $9,000


City Hall Carpet Replacement Main Floor $3,318


City Hall Basement Main Hall Carpet $2,040


City Hall Building Inspector tile replacement $2,600


City Hall New Garage Door $2,800


City Hall-Install fence/gate in garage $4,500


Fire Dept. Chair Rail installation $1,500


2016 Total Projects $116,758





		12-R-69-2016- City Hall Lobby Floor Tile.pdf

		12-Lobby Tile Project.pdf

		Memo to Finance - Lobby Tile Project.pdf

		Building Maintence Fund.pdf








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated position description and
title change from Streets Foreman to Streets Supervisor.


Committee
Action: Personnel


Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: Budgeted funds as approved by The Common Council


File Number: R-72-2016 Date Introduced: June 14, 2016


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee has reviewed the updated Streets Supervisor Position
Description and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, June 6, 2016 to review and discuss the updated
Streets Supervisor title and position description and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to the revised position
description and title change from Streets Foreman to Streets Supervisor, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the revised position description and title change from Streets
Foreman to Streets Supervisor.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton Amy Jo Gillingham


Department of Director


Human Resources & Risk Management
381 East Main Street Stoughton, WI 53589


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


June 7, 2016


To: Stoughton Common Council Alders
From: AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management
Re: Memo regarding resolutions for the June 14, 2016 Meeting


I request that you review the memo below regarding both resolutions that I will
present to you on June 14, 2016. I also ask that you review the backup materials.
Please familiarize yourself with the Hiring Policy Internal versus Concurrent.
Should you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to
contact me.


Public Works Department (Formerly Streets)
The request to approve the updated position description and job title for the former
Streets Foreman was unanimously approved by the Personnel Committee on June
6, 2016. The title was updated to reflect a more current title and the position
description was updated to reflect the duties of the position. Direct Hebert,
Director Scheel and Director Gillingham discussed and reviewed the Position
Description to ensure accuracy and that the duties appropriately reflect the
responsibilities that will appropriately provide the necessary structure, setting the
Public Works Department up for success. The changes in the position did not
affect the grade level. The position was originally scored as a grade level 13 and
remains a grade level 13. Therefore there is no financial impact with this change.


Approving these changes will allow us to successfully recruit for the open position.
The current title and position description are outdated and may not attract the best
candidates.


Personnel Committee Recommendation: Personnel Committee approved the
Position Description changes and title from Foreman to Supervisor, unanimously
(4-0)







Hiring Policy (other than Department Heads)-
The existing Hiring Policy for new and replacement positions, states that we are
required for at least five working days, over two separate weeks, to accept internal
applications. If the position is not filled internally, then outside advertisement will
be initiated to look at external candidates.


I have been told that this is old union based policy and wording. This type of
recruiting does not allow us to look at a wide variety of potential candidates and if
there is not a viable internal candidate, two plus weeks have passed. The internal
only recruiting does not always allow the best candidate to be hired and potentially
narrows the pool of candidates.


As discussed by the Personnel Committee, internal employees possess institutional
knowledge and may have specialized skills from being on the job. We all agree
that we want to invest in our employees and hire from within when appropriate.
We discussed the fact that the internal candidate will have some hiring advantage
as we know their work ethic, on the job performance etc.… But, the committee
felt that by broadening the pool of candidates we ensure the best candidate is hired.


Therefore, the Personnel Committee recommended to strike the existing Hiring
Policy-Internal and replace the policy with the new Hiring Policy- Concurrent.


Again the new policy allows HR to recruit concurrently for both internal and
external candidates. This means that when the job is posted it is posted both
internally and externally for all potential candidates. There is one deadline and all
candidates are reviewed at the same time. This change will give us the ability to
look at a wider variety of candidates and potentially skill sets as well as streamline
the application review and hiring processes.


Personnel Committee Recommendation: Personnel Committee approved the
recommendation to strike and eliminate the existing Hiring Policy (Non
Department Heads)-Internal and replace it with the Hiring Policy (Non
Department Head)- Concurrent, the vote was unanimous (4-0)











City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department Public Works/Streets


Classification Title: Streets Supervisor Pay Grade: 13 FLSA: N


Date: May 2016 Reports To: Director of Public Works


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to assist in the coordination of annual road construction projects, oversee the
maintenance of roadways, supervise the streets and forestry work group and to assume the responsibilities of the
Director of Public Works in his/her absence.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.
Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Supervises and directs the activities of road maintenance work crews; accounts for work crew hours and
activities; maintains safety procedures; resolves employee grievances as required; trains employees in street
construction and repair activities.


 Participates in staff hiring, recommends disciplinary action.


 Assist with performance evaluations of employees.


 Coordinates the locating of storm water and signal light infrastructure for diggers locate.


 Works with/assists crew with day to day operation


 Performs and supervises winter snow and ice operations.


 Responsible for abiding by the City’s snow emergency ordinance, Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
(MUTCD), and any other City Ordinances or State Statutes.


 Receives and responds to inquiries and complaints from the general public; responds to emergency situations.


 Operates road construction and maintenance equipment as required; provides training to employees regarding the
proper operation of equipment.


 Provides assistance in preparing Street Department budget and Capital Improvement Plan.


 Attends City meetings in absence of the Director of Public Works.


 Maintains Department records as required. Monitors work orders.


 Provides assistance regarding the purchase of equipment, supplies, and materials; prepares vehicle and street
project bids and specifications.







 Monitors city dam operations and keeps river level in compliance with Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources water order.


 Monitor city traffic signals and downtown lighting


 Manages current storm water infrastructure including ponds, drainage ditches and monitors water levels and
operates the pumping system at Paradise Pond


 Locates burial sites and markers in cemeteries


 Conducts street ratings using the PASER rating program. Reports street ratings to Wisconsin Department of
Transportation and to the Director of Public Works and assists with the data analysis to assess the maintenance
needs of the roadways.
Provides assistance in conducting bridge inspections.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High school graduate with a minimum of five years experience in road construction and maintenance methods,
heavy equipment operation, supervision of others, or any combination of education and experience that provides
equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. Commercial Driver’s License Class B, and tanker endorsement preferred.


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of road maintenance and repair equipment, including heavy equipment and motor
vehicles.


 Ability to push, pull, lift, and carry objects weighing up to 60 lbs including shovels and jackhammers.


 Ability to operate a variety of mechanics and carpentry tools and equipment, including power tools.


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, copiers, fax machine, telephone
system and peripherals, calculator, etc.


Knowledge, Skills and Abilities


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others.


 Knowledge of modern road construction and maintenance methods and best practices.


 Ability to motivate employees using positive reinforcement strategies.


 Basic knowledge of urban forestry and best practices


 Knowledge of road maintenance equipment and use.


 Knowledge of basic employment law as it pertains to FLSA, FMLA and Workers Compensation.


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline, and discharge of employees.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents.







Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including billing invoices, vehicle maintenance
records, meeting minutes, construction documents, ,storm sewer as-builts and other maps, MUTCD, policy and
procedure manuals, etc.


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including letters and other correspondence, street reports, budget
documents, purchase orders, time sheets, bridge inspection reports, work orders, etc. using prescribed format
and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style.


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions.


 Ability to use and interpret road construction and maintenance terminology.


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department and City personnel, work crews, sales representatives, the
general public, and others verbally and in writing.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment and at road construction sites with exposure to temperature
variations, precipitation, machinery noise and vibrations, and toxic agents.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


_________________________________________ _______________________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


_________________________________________ _______________________________________
Date Date







ORIGINAL


City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department Public Works/Streets


Classification Title: Street Supervisor Pay Grade: 13 FLSA: N


Date:May 2016 Reports To: Director of Public Works


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to assist in the coordination of annual road construction projects, oversee the
maintenance of roadways , supervise the streets and forestry work group and to assume the responsibilities of the
Director of Public Works in his/her absence.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.
Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Supervises and directs the activities of road maintenance work crews; accounts for work crew hours and
activities; maintains safety procedures; resolves employee grievances as required; trains employees in street
construction and repair activities.


 Participates in staff hiring, recommends disciplinary action.


 Assist with performance evaluations of employees.


 Coordinates the locating ofstorm water and signal light infrastructure for diggers locate.


 Works with/assists crew with day to day operation


 Performs and superviseswinter snow and ice operations.


 Responsible for abiding by the City’s snow emergency ordinance, manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
(MUTCD), and any other City Ordinances or State Statutes.


 Receives and responds to inquiries and complaints from the general public; responds to emergency situations.


 Operates road construction and maintenance equipment as required; provides training to employees regarding the
proper operation of equipment.


 Provides assistance in preparing Street Department budget and Capital Improvement Plan.


 Attends City meetings in absence of the Director of Public Works.


 Maintains Department records as required. Monitors work orders.







 Provides assistance regarding the purchase of equipment, supplies, and materials; prepares vehicle and street
project bids and specifications.


 Monitors city dam operations and keeps river level in compliance with Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources water order.


 Monitor city traffic signals and downtown lighting


 Manages current stormwater infrastructure including ponds, drainage ditches and monitors water levels and
operates the pumping system at Paradise Pond


 Locates burial sites and markers in cemeteries


 Conducts street ratings using the PASER rating program. Reports street ratings to Wisconsin Department of
Transportation and to the Director of Public Works and assists with the data analysis to assess the maintenance
needs of the roadways.





 Provides assistance in conducting bridge inspections.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High school graduate with a minimum of five years experience in road construction and maintenance methods,
heavy equipment operation, supervision of others, or any combination of education and experience that provides
equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. Commercial Drivers License class B, , and tanker endorsement preferred.


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of road maintenance and repair equipment, including heavy equipment and motor
vehicles.


 Ability to push, pull, lift, and carry objects weighing up to 60pounds, including shovels and jackhammers.


 Ability to operate a variety of mechanics and carpentry tools and equipment, including power tools.





 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, copiers, fax machine, telephone
system and peripherals, calculator, etc.


Knowledge, Skills and Abilities


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others.


 Knowledge of modern road construction and maintenance methods and best practices.


 Ability to motivate employees using positive reinforcement strategies.


 Basic knowledge of urban forestry and best practices


 Knowledge of road maintenance equipment and use.


 Knowledge of basic employment law as it pertains to FLSA, FMLA and Workers Compensation.







 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline, and discharge of employees.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents.


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including billing invoices, vehicle maintenance
records, meeting minutes, construction documents,storm sewer as-builts and other maps, MUTCD, policy and
procedure manuals, etc.


Ability to prepare a variety of documents including letters and other correspondence, street reports, budget
documents, purchase orders, time sheets, bridge inspection reports, work orders, etc. using prescribed format and
conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style
 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions.


 Ability to use and interpret road construction and maintenance terminology.


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department and City personnel, work crews, sales representatives, the
general public, and others verbally and in writing.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment and at road construction sites with exposure to temperature
variations, precipitation, machinery noise and vibrations, and toxic agents.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


_________________________________________ _______________________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


_________________________________________ _______________________________________
Date Date





		13a- R-72-2016-Resolution Public Works-Streets Supervisor.pdf

		13ab-Memo to Common Council 6-7-16.pdf

		13b- Streets Supervisor Job Description -Clean.pdf

		13c- Streets Supervisor Job Description- Redlined.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the elimination of the Internal Hiring
Policy (Other than department heads) and replace it with the Concurrent Hiring Policy.


Committee
Action: Personnel


Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact


File Number: R-73-2016 Date Introduced: June 14, 2016


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee has reviewed the existing Internal (non-department head) Hiring
Policy and the newly created Concurrent Hiring Policy and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, June 6, 2016 to review and discuss the
recommendation to eliminate the Internal Hiring Policy and replace it with the Concurrent Hiring policy
which allows Human Resources to recruit both internally and externally concurrently.


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to strike and remove
the existing Internal (non-department head) Hiring Policy and replace it with the Concurrent Hiring
Policy, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to eliminate the existing Internal Hiring Policy for non-department heads
and replace it with the Concurrent Hiring Policy.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton Amy Jo Gillingham


Department of Director


Human Resources & Risk Management
381 East Main Street Stoughton, WI 53589


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


June 7, 2016


To: Stoughton Common Council Alders
From: AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management
Re: Memo regarding resolutions for the June 14, 2016 Meeting


I request that you review the memo below regarding both resolutions that I will
present to you on June 14, 2016. I also ask that you review the backup materials.
Please familiarize yourself with the Hiring Policy Internal versus Concurrent.
Should you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to
contact me.


Public Works Department (Formerly Streets)
The request to approve the updated position description and job title for the former
Streets Foreman was unanimously approved by the Personnel Committee on June
6, 2016. The title was updated to reflect a more current title and the position
description was updated to reflect the duties of the position. Direct Hebert,
Director Scheel and Director Gillingham discussed and reviewed the Position
Description to ensure accuracy and that the duties appropriately reflect the
responsibilities that will appropriately provide the necessary structure, setting the
Public Works Department up for success. The changes in the position did not
affect the grade level. The position was originally scored as a grade level 13 and
remains a grade level 13. Therefore there is no financial impact with this change.


Approving these changes will allow us to successfully recruit for the open position.
The current title and position description are outdated and may not attract the best
candidates.


Personnel Committee Recommendation: Personnel Committee approved the
Position Description changes and title from Foreman to Supervisor, unanimously
(4-0)







Hiring Policy (other than Department Heads)-
The existing Hiring Policy for new and replacement positions, states that we are
required for at least five working days, over two separate weeks, to accept internal
applications. If the position is not filled internally, then outside advertisement will
be initiated to look at external candidates.


I have been told that this is old union based policy and wording. This type of
recruiting does not allow us to look at a wide variety of potential candidates and if
there is not a viable internal candidate, two plus weeks have passed. The internal
only recruiting does not always allow the best candidate to be hired and potentially
narrows the pool of candidates.


As discussed by the Personnel Committee, internal employees possess institutional
knowledge and may have specialized skills from being on the job. We all agree
that we want to invest in our employees and hire from within when appropriate.
We discussed the fact that the internal candidate will have some hiring advantage
as we know their work ethic, on the job performance etc.… But, the committee
felt that by broadening the pool of candidates we ensure the best candidate is hired.


Therefore, the Personnel Committee recommended to strike the existing Hiring
Policy-Internal and replace the policy with the new Hiring Policy- Concurrent.


Again the new policy allows HR to recruit concurrently for both internal and
external candidates. This means that when the job is posted it is posted both
internally and externally for all potential candidates. There is one deadline and all
candidates are reviewed at the same time. This change will give us the ability to
look at a wider variety of candidates and potentially skill sets as well as streamline
the application review and hiring processes.


Personnel Committee Recommendation: Personnel Committee approved the
recommendation to strike and eliminate the existing Hiring Policy (Non
Department Heads)-Internal and replace it with the Hiring Policy (Non
Department Head)- Concurrent, the vote was unanimous (4-0)











CITY OF STOUGHTON
HIRING POLICY- INTERNAL


other than department heads


1. Recruting for an existing, vacant or soon to be vacant position is initiated by the
Department Head by completing the Request for Personnel Form and sending it to the
Human Resources and Risk Management Director and Mayor that the position is vacant
or being vacated and providing a recommendation to fill or not fill the position.


2. If the position is approved to be filled, HR will begin the recruiting process.


3. Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and the approval of the
appropriate oversight committee and the Council. Positions in the Electric, Wastewater
and Water Utilities also requires Utilities Committee approval. The next step in the
procedure is contact with theDirector of Human Resources & Administration. The
Director will add the request for personnel to the next Personnel Committee Agenda.
The committee will be provided with a Job Title, Position Description and recommended
pay range as determined by the Springstead PAQ process by the HR/ RM Director.


4. Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department polsitions are recruited with the
approval of the Police and Fire Commission. . There is no Personnel Committee
involvement, unless a new position is created. The Director of Human Resources & Risk
Managment or designee, will participate in the interview process. Posting of the positions
(new or replacement) is required for at least five (5) working days, which days shall be in
two (2) separate weeks before the final date of acceptance of applications. If position is
not filled from within, outside advertisement will be initiated by and managed by the
Director of HR & RM’s staff for conformance to Federal, State and Local requirements.


5. All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Managmenet
Department. The Interview Panel will consist of the Department Head or designee, a
member of the Common Council and other appropriate City employee(s) or non-city
employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background. The City Director of
Human Resources & Risk Managment, will participate in all interviews.


6. The Human Resources Department along with the Department Head will develop
questions for the prospective interviewees and develop benchmark answers for those
questions. The Human Resources & Risk Managmeent Department will provide the
protocol and forms to be used by the InterviewPanel.







8.Applications are screened by the Human Resources Department. Testing may be used, City
The applicants that meet the minimum qualifications are then forwarded to the


Department Head for review. The Department Head and Human Resources will
determine which applicants are called in for interviews.


9. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) applicants if possible. Following
the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of
interview(s) are needed or if they have a reccomendation for hire.


10. Reference checks will be the responsibility of the Human Resources Department


11. Human Resources will extend a contingent offer of employement to the candidate
selected.


12. A pre-employment physical and possible drug screen (depending upon position) is
required after a contingent offer of employment is made to any candidate. The purpose of
the pre-employment physical is to insure the candidate is capable of performing the
essential functions of the position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment
physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the applicant
lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician other than his/her
personal physician must be used.


13. Human Resources will send a copy of the contingent offer of employment to the
employee and Department head. The letter will include the position title, compensation,
full time/part-time along with the start date and time.


Orientation of the new employee will be done by the
Human Resource Director's staff. HR Orientation
includes I-9 completion, W-4, WT-4 direct deposit,
benefits, if eligible, and other necessary paperwork
completed at that time. Work and safety rules will be
reviewed and explained. The Local Government







Handbook is given to new employees. Department
Heads and the employee's immediate supervisor will
go over Work Rules and specify safety requirements
in more detail.







CITY OF STOUGHTON
HIRING POLICY- Concurrent


other than department heads
THIS COPY IS REDLINED AS I WORKED OFF THE INTERNAL POLICY TO DEVELOP


THE CONCURRENT HIRING POLICY


1. Recruiting for an existing, vacant or soon to be vacant position is initiated by the
Department Head by completing the Request for Personnel Form and sending it to the
Human Resources and Risk Management Director and Mayor that the position is vacant
or being vacated and providing a recommendation to fill or not fill the position.


2. If the position is approved to be filled, HR will begin the recruiting process.


3. Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and the approval of the
appropriate oversight committee and the Council. Positions in the Electric, Wastewater
and Water Utilities also require Utilities Committee approval. The next step in the
procedure is contact with the Director of Human Resources & Administration. The
Director will add the request for personnel to the next Personnel Committee Agenda.
The committee will be provided with a Job Title, Position Description and recommended
pay range as determined by the Springstead PAQ process by the HR/ RM Director.


4. Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department positions are recruited with the
approval of the Police and Fire Commission. . There is no Personnel Committee
involvement, unless a new position is created. The Director of Human Resources & Risk
Management or designee will participate in the interview process.


5. Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur
concurrently. The posting internal is required for at least five (5) working days, which
days shall be in two (2) separate weeks before the final date of acceptance of
applications. The external posting will take place on the City’s Website and other
advertising options such as websites and/or newspaper.


6. .


7. All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Management
Department. The Interview Panel will consist of the Department Head or designee, a
member of the Common Council and other appropriate City employee(s) or non-city
employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background. The City Director of
Human Resources & Risk Management will participate in all interviews.


8. The Human Resources Department along with the Department Head will develop
questions for the prospective interviewees and develop benchmark answers for those







questions. The Human Resources & Risk Management Department will provide the
protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel.







8. Applications are screened by the Human Resources Department. Testing may be used, City
The applicants that meet the minimum qualifications are then forwarded to the


Department Head for review. The Department Head and Human Resources will
determine which applicants are called in for interviews.


9. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) applicants if possible. Following
the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of
interview(s) are needed or if they have a recommendation for hire.


10. Reference checks will be the responsibility of the Human Resources Department


11. Human Resources will extend a contingent offer of employment to the candidate selected.


12. A pre-employment physical and possible drug screen (depending upon position) is
required after a contingent offer of employment is made to any candidate. The purpose of
the pre-employment physical is to insure the candidate is capable of performing the
essential functions of the position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment
physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the applicant
lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician other than his/her
personal physician must be used.


13. Human Resources will send a copy of the contingent offer of employment to the
employee and Department head. The letter will include the position title, compensation,
full time/part-time along with the start date and time.


14. Orientation of the new employee will be done by the Human Resource Director's staff.
HR Orientation includes I-9 completion, W-4, WT-4 direct deposit, benefits, if eligible,
and other necessary paperwork completed at that time. Work and safety rules will be
reviewed and explained. The Local Government Handbook is given to new employees.







Department Heads and the employee's immediate supervisor will go over Work Rules
and specify safety requirements in more detail. APPROVED BY THE COMMON
COUNCIL: May 9, 2006


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING OTHER.docx
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING OTHER.pdf
LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Hiring Other







CITY OF STOUGHTON
HIRING POLICY- Concurrent


other than department heads


1. Recruiting for an existing, vacant or soon to be vacant position is initiated by the
Department Head by completing the Request for Personnel Form and sending it to the
Human Resources and Risk Management Director and Mayor that the position is vacant
or being vacated and providing a recommendation to fill or not fill the position.


2. If the position is approved to be filled, Human Resources will begin the recruiting
process.


3. Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and the approval of the
appropriate oversight committee and the Council. Positions in the Electric, Wastewater
and Water Utilities also require Utilities Committee approval. The next step in the
procedure is contact with the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management. The
Director will add the request for personnel to the next Personnel Committee Agenda.
The committee will be provided with a Job Title, Position Description and recommended
pay range as determined by the Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire process by
the Human Resources and Risk Management Director.


4. Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department positions are recruited with the
approval of the Police and Fire Commission. There is no Personnel Committee
involvement, unless a new position is created. The Director of Human Resources & Risk
Management or designee will participate in the interview process.


5. Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur
concurrently. The posting will take place on the City’s Website and other advertising
options such as websites and/or newspaper.


6. All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Management
Department. The Interview Panel will consist of the Department Head or designee, a
member of the Common Council and other appropriate City employee(s) or non-city
employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background. The City Director of
Human Resources & Risk Management will participate in all interviews.


7. The Human Resources Department along with the Department Head will develop
questions for the prospective interviews and develop benchmark answers for those
questions. The Human Resources & Risk Management Department will provide the
protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel.







8. Applications are screened by the Human Resources Department. Testing may be used.
The applicants that meet the minimum qualifications are then forwarded to the
Department Head for review. The Department Head and Human Resources will
determine which applicants are called in for interviews.


9. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) applicants if possible. Following
the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of
interview(s) are needed or if they have a recommendation for hire.


10. Reference and background checks will be the responsibility of the Human Resources
Department


11. Human Resources will extend a contingent offer of employment to the candidate
selected.


12. A pre-employment physical and possible drug screen (depending upon position) is
required after a contingent offer of employment is made to any candidate. The purpose of
the pre-employment physical is to insure the candidate is capable of performing the
essential functions of the position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment
physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the applicant
lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician other than his/her
personal physician must be used.


13. Human Resources will send a copy of the contingent offer of employment to the
employee and Department Head. The letter will include the position title, compensation,
full time/part-time along with the start date and time.


14. Orientation of the new employee will be done by the Human Resource Director's staff.
HR Orientation includes I-9 completion, W-4, WT-4 direct deposit, benefits, if eligible,
and other necessary paperwork completed at that time. Work and safety rules will be
reviewed and explained. The Work Rules will be distributed to new employee.
Department Heads and the employee's immediate supervisor will go over Work Rules
and specify safety requirements in more detail.


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: May 9, 2006
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING OTHER.docx
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING OTHER.pdf
LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Hiring Other





		14a- R-73-2016-Resolution Hiring Policy Internal - Concurrent.pdf

		14ab-Memo to Common Council 6-7-16.pdf

		14b-HIRING OTHER-Internal.pdf

		14c-HIRING OTHER-Concurrent.pdf

		14d-HIRING OTHER-Concurrent FINAL.pdf






Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma Michael Engelberger, Regina 


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, 


Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl 
CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations: 


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that ten alderpersons were present, with Selsor and Majewski being 


absent & excused. 


 


Boersma explained that Memorial Day is May 30, 2016 and that the parade will be held at 10 a.m. along 


with various other community events to celebrate the service given by many. 


 


Selsor joined the meeting at 7:02 p.m. 


 


Hirsch invited all to the Sustainable Stoughton event at the Public Library on Thursday, May 26, 2016 at 


6:30 p.m. to discuss pesticide safety and management. 


 


2016 National Emergency Medical Services Week Proclamation  


 
Mayor Olson proclaimed that the week of May 15 through May 21, 2016 as 2016 National 


Emergency Medical Services Week.  


 


Kettle Park West Update 


 


Planning Director Scheel explained that construction of public infrastructure continues at the site along 


with temporary traffic signals. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: 


 Redevelopment Authority (2/10/2016), Library Board (3/16/2016), and Utilities Committee 


(4/12/2016) 


 April Treasurer’s Report 


 Utilities Financial Reports 


 







Public Comment Period: 


 


Linda Muller; 208 N Gjertson St; Spoke in favor of approval of R-65-2016. 


 


Kay Davis; 1021 Riverview Dr; Spoke in favor of approval of R-65-2016. 


 


John Morgan; 101 S Fifth St; Spoke in favor of approval of O-6-2016. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Approval of the May 10, 2016 Council Minutes 


B. Approval of the May 10, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Engelberger. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


Opened the Public Hearing at 7:18 p.m. for public comment. 


 
PUBLIC HEARING: to consider special assessments for curb and gutter, retaining walls, 


sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system 


improvements for the following projects: 


2016 Street Reconstruction Project that includes work on Kings Lynn Road from Jackson Street 


to the north end of the street north of Felland Street; Brewer Court; Industrial Circle; and King 


Street from W. South Street to Kvamme Lane 


Van Buren Street Reconstruction from Main Street to Harding Street; Clyde Street – full length; 


Wilson Street from Van Buren Street to Page Street; Jackson Street from Van Buren Street to 


Harrison Street 


 
David Butts; 126 N Van Buren; Spoke in opposition of the special assessment resolution for Council 


consideration.   


 


Terry Watkins; 127 N Van Buren; Spoke in opposition of the special assessment resolution for Council 


consideration. 


 


Bonnie Nielson; 324 N Van Buren St; Spoke in opposition of the special assessment resolution for 


Council consideration. 


 


Steve Qualheim; 524 N Van Buren St; Spoke in opposition of the special assessment resolution for 


Council consideration. 


 


Camille Jimenez; 601 Clyde St; Spoke in opposition of the special assessment resolution for Council 


consideration. 







Janice Wagner; 525 N Van Buren St; Spoke in opposition of the special assessment resolution for 


Council consideration. 


 


Ron Flower; 313 W Wilson St; Spoke in opposition of the special assessment resolution for Council 


consideration. 


 


Tracie Brietzman; 117 S Van Buren St; Spoke in opposition of the special assessment resolution for 


Council consideration. 


 


Planning Director Scheel explained that an open house was held to discuss this matter and explained the 


project intended for the special assessment resolution. He explained that three of the affected streets are 


complete reconstruction. He stated that no citizen would be invoiced before the work is completed, to 


ensure that the only work done to their property is being billed to the property owner. 


 


Lawrence stated that he would like to see owners be notified of a payment option when the notice of 


special assessment is initially sent to the home owners. He also asked that property owners be notified 


with ample time prior to any curb, gutter, or aprons being poured for that location. 


 


Council discussion encompassed what the home owners would be responsible for, monetarily, 


regarding any improvements to their property. 


 


Closed the public hearing at 7:47 p.m.   


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-6-2016- Amending Chapter 70-195 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to 


parking restrictions on the 200 Block of East Main Street  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-6-2016, second by O’Connor. Engelberger explained that 


this has been discussed at the committee level since November and feels that passing the 


ordinance will help a struggling business.  


 


Motion to amend by Engelberger, to change the ordinance language to have three thirty minute 


spaces changed to two thirty minute spaces and to remove the 10 minutes space, second by 


Boersma. 


 


Council discussion encompassed the hours of parking enforcement and to possibly make the 


entire block thirty minute stalls.  


 


O’Connor stated that how the ordinance is drafted implies that this parking restriction would be 


applicable all day without a time constraint. 


 


Jenson wants to see this sunset clause on the ordinance after one year and then complete a study 


of the parking situation in the 200 block of East Main. 


 


Engelberger withdrew his amendment, second by Boersma. 


 







Motion to amend by Truehl, to add a time limit to the current parking restriction ordinance of 8 


a.m. to 5 p.m., second by Selsor. 


 


Motion to amend the amended motion by Hirsch to extend the hours until 7 p.m., no second to the 


motion was offered. Motion failed for a lack of a second. 


 


Lawrence stated that maybe better signage would allow for better enforcement. 


 


Amendment to the motion was read to the Council. Motion carried 10-0, with Kittleson 


abstaining. 


 


Original motion was reread. Motion carried 10-0, with Kittleson abstaining. 


 


Mayor Olson called for a recess at 8:20 p.m. 


 


Mayor Olson reconvened the meeting of the Common Council at 8:27 p.m. 


 


Motion by Hirsch, to reconsider O-6-2016, second by Lawrence. Motion was tied by a roll call 


vote 5-5, with Engelberger, Jenson, Truehl, O’Connor, and Selsor voting noe and with Kittleson 


abstaining. Mayor Olson broke the tie by voting noe. The ordinance as amended was not 


reconsidered and was adopted. 


 


O-7-2016- To amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards- Chapter 10-2(d) Street Tree 


Installation related to the planting of parkrow trees by developers.  


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve O-7-2016, second by O’Connor. Planning Director Scheel 


explained the ordinance as presented and explained that the property owner would be responsible 


of tree installation in the terrace.  


 


Council discussion encompassed the ordinance relating to tree selection and placement for home 


owners. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


O-8-2016- To remove Section 66-904 (13) from the City of Stoughton Municipal Code relating to 


the installation of Street Trees. 


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve O-8-2016, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


explained that this ordinance would remove the responsibility of tree planting off of the 


developer and on to the home owner. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-65-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to assist local efforts to 


establish an emergency family housing center by contributing $6,000 to the Housing Advocacy 


Team of Stoughton to purchase consulting services for the 2016 Dane County Housing Grant 


application using 2016 contingency funds.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-65-2016, second by Engelberger. Gary Becker, from GWB 







Professional Services, explained that resolution would allow him to be hired to draft the grant application for 


the Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton. The team would then use that grant money to purchase a 


property in the City designed to help homeless citizens to have housing and counseling to help those move 


into their own housing.  


 


Motion to amend by Boersma, to approve the contract between GWB Professional Services and the City of 


Stoughton for grant writing services and authorize the expenditure of up to $6,000 of contingency funds to 


pay for the fees under the contract, second by Lawrence. Amendment to the motion carried 11-0. 


 


Motion carried by a roll call vote 11-0. 


 


O-9-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section 78- 


105(5)(a)2b and Appendix C, allowing Outdoor Commercial Entertainment as a conditional use 


within the Planned Industrial District.  


 


Truehl offered O-9-2016 as a first reading that this ordinance will be available for Council consideration at 


the next meeting. 


 


R-64-2016- Resolution authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against 


benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of curb and gutter, retaining 


walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system 


improvements for the 2016 Street Reconstruction project.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-64-2016, second by Engelberger. Council discussion 


encompassed the need to notify citizens of the special assessments and the scope of the projects 


that will result in the special assessments. Motion carried by a roll call vote 11-0. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 
 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting or the Common Council, second by Engelberger. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned 


at 9:21 p.m. 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointments to the Hall of Fame Committee 


 


 


 


Committee Action:  
  Fiscal Impact: 


N/A 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-71-2016 


 
Date Adopted:  June 14, 2016                                  


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted the appointment of Martin Lamers and Eileen Stacy to the City 


of Stoughton Hall of Fame Committee, with a term ending in 2017; and 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


confirm the Mayor’s appointments to the Hall of Fame Committee. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\5-24-2016\10-O-9-2016-Outdoor Commercial Entertainment.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section 78-105(5)(a)2b and Appendix C


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend approval with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 9- 2016 Date
Introduced:


May 24, 2016


June 14, 2016


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-105 (5) Industrial Districts:


(a) Planned Industrial (PI) District:


1. Description and purpose: This district is intended to permit both large and small


scale industrial and office development at an intensity which is consistent with the


overall desired suburban community character of the community. Beyond a


relatively high minimum green space ratio (GSR), the primary distinguishing


feature of this district is that it is geared to indoor industrial activities which are


not typically associated with high levels of noise, soot, odors and other potential


nuisances for adjoining properties. In order to ensure a minimum of disruption to


residential development, development within this district shall take access from a


collector or arterial street.


Rationale: This district is intended to provide a location for suburban intensity


light industrial land uses such as assembly operations, storage and warehousing


facilities, offices, and light manufacturing which are protected from potential


nuisances associated with certain development permitted within the GI District. In


addition, land uses shall comply with the minimum performance standards


presented in article VII.


2. List of allowable principal land uses: (per article II)


a. Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))


Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))


Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))


Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))


Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))


Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))


Office (per subsection 78-206(4)(a))


Personal or professional services (per subsection 78-206(4)(b))


Indoor maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(e))


Indoor storage or wholesaling (per subsection 78-206(5)(a))







Light industrial (per subsection 78-206(7)(a))


Indoor commercial entertainment (per section 78-206(4)(h), specifically


health or fitness centers and all forms of training studios (dance, art,


martial arts, etc.)


b. Principal land uses permitted as conditional use: (per subsection 78-


202(2))


Clear cutting (per section 78-206(2)(g))


Community gardens (per section 78-206(2)(h))


Market gardens (per section 78-206(2)(i))


Indoor sales or service (per section 78-206(4)(c))


Group day care center (9+ children) (per section 78-206(4)(m))


Personal storage facility (per section 78-206(5)(c))


Airport/heliport (per section 78-206(6)(b))


Distribution center (per section 78-206(6)(d))


Communication tower (per section 78-206(7)(c))


Commercial animal boarding (per section 78-206(4)(j))


Commercial outdoor entertainment (per section 78-206(4)(i))


2. Amend Appendix C to indicate commercial outdoor entertainment as a conditional use within the
PI – Planned Industrial District.


3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk, Lana Kropf


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Outdoor Commercial Entertainment.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\5-9-16\Planning\Brooks Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 2, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the May 9, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and May 24, 2016
Common Council Meeting.


1. James Brooks requests to amend the zoning ordinance to allow Outdoor Commercial
Entertainment as a conditional use within the Planned Industrial District.
The intent is to have an outdoor military style obstacle course within the Planned Industrial
District. Specifically, the applicant leases the property at 150 Business Park Circle for a
strength and conditioning indoor use and would like to expand the use outdoors. As proposed,
the outdoor use would be conditional and would require the applicant go through the
conditional use process. The request and related materials are provided. All owners of
business park property were notified.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning Ord. Amend Commercial outdoor entertainment 16.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, May 9, 2016 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building, Second
Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a request to amend the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to zoning code
section 78-105(5)(a)2b and to Appendix C of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County,
Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to conditionally allow commercial outdoor entertainment within the
Planned Industrial District as a principal land use. Specifically, there is a proposal to build a military
style obstacle course at 150 Business Park Circle, Stoughton. The proposed amendment may be
viewed at the Department of Planning & Development, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.
53589.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published April 21, 2016 and April 28, 2016 Hub







(i) Outdoor commercial entertainment.


Description: Outdoor commercial entertainment land uses include all
land uses which provide entertainment services partially or wholly
outside of an enclosed building. Such activities often have the
potential to be associated with nuisances related to noise, lighting,
dust, trash and late operating hours. Examples of such land uses
include outdoor commercial swimming pools, driving ranges,
miniature golf facilities, amusement parks, drive-in theaters, go-cart
tracks, and racetracks.


1. Regulations:


a. Activity areas shall not be located closer than 300 feet
to a residentially zoned property.


b. Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum
opacity of .80 along all borders of the property abutting
residentially zoned property (section 78-610).


c. Activity areas (including drive-in movie screens) shall
not be visible from any residentially-zoned property.


2. Parking requirements: One space for every three persons at
the maximum capacity of the establishment.







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
MAKE STRONG HAPPEN 


 
www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 


To: City of Stoughton  Zoning and Planning, 
 
 Re: Summary For Outdoor Entertainment Use at: 
150 Business Park Circle  Stoughton WI 53589 
 
Rationale: 
A business partnership between PRIMAL Strength and Fitness LLC and C.A.S. Holdings will 
expand the strength and fitness uses in the form of an outdoor obstacle course. We are 
planning to begin the process of building an outdoor (nonpermanent fixture) obstacle course in 
the spring of 2016. This expansion will occupy approximately 5,000 sq feet behind the building 
at 150 Business Park Circle. The owner of C.A.S. Holdings (Chad Strutzel) is a Military Veteran. 
We plan to use the obstacle course to work with Wisconsin Veterans and create a “Safe Haven” 
strength and training facility.  
The proposed obstacle course will be specifically designed in a Military Style, as to allow Military 
Veterans in addition to Disabled Military Veterans to practice in a safe environment. We hope to 
pride ourselves on becoming a center for Military Veterans to train. 
 
Intended Use: 
The intended use is for strength and fitness training. We hope to serve the residents of 
Stoughton by providing high quality, resultsbased strength and fitness programs for the 
residents of Stoughton and their needs. Our use of this property will be a fantastic addition to 
the neighborhood, by providing a local, privately owned, “small gym with big results,” culture. 
We hope to be able to educate and serve the residents of Stoughton using a laser focus 
approach to health and wellness. 
 
 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 



















 


Planning
Geophysical
Water Resources
Parcels


Tax Parcels
May 3, 2016


0 0.05 0.10.025 mi


0 0.085 0.170.0425 km


1:2,231


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







Planning, Geophysical, Water Resources, Parcels





		10-O-9-2016-Outdoor Commercial Entertainment.pdf

		10-Zoning Code Amendment Outdoor Entertainment Request.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2015 City of Stoughton Audit.


Committee
Action:


Finance meets June 14, 2016


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-70-2016 Date: June 14, 2016


WHEREAS, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP has Prepared the City of Stoughton Audit Report for
2015, and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on June 14, 2016 to consider, approve and recommend the
approval of the 2015 City of Stoughton Audit and the adoption of the corresponding resolution, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the 2015 City of Stoughton Audit.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote








LEASE AGREEMENT


THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _ 8th_ day of
October , 2008, by and between the CITY OF STOUGHTON, a municipal


corporation of Dane County Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as the City, and the
STOUGHTON JUNIOR FAIR ASSOCIATION, a Wisconsin non-profit corporation of
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, and hereinafter referred to as the Junior Fair, 


WITNESSETH


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Junior Fair Association is a non-profit organization
created for the purpose of employing and conducting agricultural exhibitions, fairs, and
shows to encourage the development ofbetter agriculture and horticulture products
through a system of awards, to conduct agriculture and horticulture exhibitions, so as to
create and maintain a harmonious association between urban and rural citizens, by
offering an annual exhibition and entertainment in Mandt Park located in the City ofStoughton; and, 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Junior Fair has been offering such entertainment since
1925, and during such time has maintained and paid for certain structures located in said
Mandt Park, together with improvements to the real estate such as landscaping, etc.; and, 


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton and the Junior Fair
Association wish to cooperate so as to provide the fullest development and expansion of
said Mandt Park and to utilize the building and assets located therein to the best
advantage; and, 


WHEREAS, the Junior Fair has constructed and paid for the buildings and upon
which they pay all Property insurance premiums; and, 


WHEREAS, the City and the Junior Fair desire to clarify and document the City' s
continuing ownership of the buildings and structures referred to in this Agreement and
the terms of the City' s leasing of said buildings and structures to the Junior Fair, by
amendment and extension of the lease agreement executed between the parties dated
March 22, 2005. 


NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration and the mutual
promises and agreements of the parties, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 


The City does hereby let to the Junior Fair the premises known and described as
follows: The unplatted parcel of land lying in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, and generally known as Mandt Park, except those parts of such land as are
presently used and occupied by the Wastewater Treatment Facility, by electric transfer







distribution lines, by water and sewer mains, and such lands reserved for future
expansion of the Wastewater Plant. Also, excepting, therefrom the site sold to the
Stoughton Area School District, the parcel on which the Mandt Community Center is
located, and the City Band Shell site. 


Along with the buildings and structures located on the above-described parcel, includingthe following: 


Building Dimensions
Dairy Barn 202x42
Beef Barn 202x42


Poultry/Rabbit 100x60
Storage shed 18x34


Display building 32x 112


Show arena 100X165
Swine Barn 50x 100
Grandstand 1362 capacity


Collectively the leased parcel of land and the buildings and structures are referred
to herein as the " premises." 


Said premises are to be used for the purpose of conducting and operating a
festival celebration of such scope and character as heretofore established, at a
time established by the Board ofDirectors of the Junior Fair, provided, however, 
that such time shall not conflict with any previously scheduled activity at saidMandt Park. 


2. 
This agreement shall commence as of September 1, 2008, and extend to midnight
on August 31, 2013; it being understood that throughout a two-week period of
each year, as the Junior Fair shall select, it shall have complete, absolute and
exclusive control and use of the premises thereto for the operation of such
festival, except for the Roadside Diamond that shall be available for City use tendays after the start of the two week period. (Weather permitting) 


3. The Junior Fair agrees to pay the City as and for the rental of said premises the
sum of One Dollar ($ 1. 00) per year, in advance on the first day of June of each
year, during the term hereof. 


4. 


It is the intent of the City and Junior Fair, that this agreement be of a long term
nature. As long as the Junior Fair operations at Mandt Park continue to be
economically viable, and as long as the City has no urgent need in the immediate
future, it is expected this agreement will continue to be renewed every five years, 
subject to any items renegotiated. However, to insure the Cities' right to convert
the leased premises to its' own use should the need arise, this lease and agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed and extended upon all covenants and
conditions herein set forth for up to four (4) additional terms of five ( 5) years
each, to expire on August 31 of the fifth year of each term, unless either party



lkropf

Highlight



lkropf

Highlight







provides written notice of non -renewal no later than six months prior to the end of
the then -current term. Should the City elect to not renew this lease, compensation
would be provided the Junior Fair based on an appraisal of the then current value
of the buildings involved. Should the Junior Fair elect to discontinue its annual
event on the premises, it shall be allowed up to one year to arrange for the
dismantling and removal of its buildings, except buildings which the City desires
to retain on the site. 


Subsequent to the execution of this agreement, the Junior Fair shall make repairs, 
alterations, and otherwise provide for the construction of new buildings on the
premises in order to make the premises suitable for the Junior Fair purposes. 
Such alterations, remodeling, and new construction, shall be in accordance with
plans prepared by the Junior Fair and approved by the City. The City agrees that
its approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 


6. As all buildings and other structures located upon the premises have been erected, 
paid for and maintained by the Junior Fair, it agrees, at its own cost and expense, 
to keep said buildings and other structures in good repair, including all buildings
and structures it may hereafter erect. The Junior Fair shall be responsible for
maintaining the buildings and structures in compliance with the minimum
maintenance standards contained in Chapter 10, Article VII of the Stoughton
Code of Ordinances. The Junior Fair shall also pay utility charges to serve the
premises. 


For as long as the Junior Fair shall continue to be an annual event operated by the
Junior Fair Board, the Board shall have full control, authority and discretion to
sub -lease the buildings and other structures erected and paid for solely by them
and located on the premises to other parties for storage or other purposes. An
exception to this exclusive Junior Fair control shall exist for any Grandstand
facility now existing, or newly constructed. Any such Grandstand will be
available for Community and City recreation activities, outside of the two week
Junior Fair event as described elsewhere in this agreement, and shall not be rented
or leased to other parties by the Junior Fair. The Junior Fair is responsible for the
protection of all buildings including the Grandstand. The Junior Fair shall require
all parties renting buildings for storage or other purposes to provide proof of
insurance ( broad form -comprehensive and general liability), with a certificate
listing the City of Stoughton as an additional named insured, in an amount of at
least $ 500,000 per occurrence and $ 1, 000,000 aggregate, as well as appropriate
Physical damage coverage for any items stored in or on the premises. The Junior
Fair shall be entitled to receive and retain such rentals as the same is necessary for
the payment of erection, maintenance or other repair costs thereof, which they
have assumed hereunder. Further, the Junior Fair agrees that whenever such
buildings or other structures are available and not otherwise occupied or leased, 
the City may have during the balance of said year, the right to use said buildings
and other structures located thereon for City purposes without costs or other
charge. To this end, the Junior Fair agrees to use reasonable discretion and its



lkropf

Highlight



lkropf

Highlight







best efforts to provide necessary space for general municipal functions, but
specifically reserves the right to have the City and all other persons transfer such
property to other buildings, so as to best afford reasonably adequate storage and
protection throughout the different seasons of the year. 


8. The Junior Fair shall be responsible for cleaning the park of all litter and debris, 
and repairing any damage created as a result of its annual festival. All litter and
debris remaining on the grounds after the annual festival shall be removed within
two days after the close of said festival. In addition, the Junior Fair agrees that
upon request of the City, it shall provide containers for the purpose of receiving
and collecting all straw, manure, and animal bedding in or in close proximity to
the buildings housing animals. The parties hereto acknowledge that the City may, 
if possible, make its equipment available to the Junior Fair for the purpose of
cleaning the premises and removing debris there from. The City agrees to
continue such cooperating with respect to equipment to the extent possible, except
for prior demands which may require the presence of city equipment at other
locations. In any event, the responsibility for the cleaning and removing of debris
and repairing damage, shall remain with the Fair Board. 


9. IT IS FURTHER AGREED that there shall be no change in the general plan, 
layout, construction, reconstruction or rebuilding of the grounds or buildings
unless the same is agreed to by both parties. 


10. IT IS FURTHER AGREED that in order to insure the best utilization of such
facilities by all groups or organizations of the City, and the proper scheduling of
events or games to avoid conflict, all applications for use of such grounds or
facilities shall be made to the City Recreation Director who shall coordinate and
facilitate with reasonable promptness approval of said requests. Said scheduling
as to the use of such grounds and facilities shall insure the Junior Fair the
complete, absolute and exclusive occupancy of all grounds and buildings during
the two-week period for setting up, operating and cleaning up the grounds for the
festival engagement. No other event, performance, game or business enterprise or
other attraction which might conflict or interfere with activities or profitable
operation of the festival engagement, except the Roadside Diamond with approval
of the Junior Fair, will be permitted to be operated during the Junior Fair period. 


11. The City shall maintain all fences and streets installed by the City in said park
area, and will mow and trim grassy areas. 


12. The City shall provide property insurance for the buildings, but the Junior Fair
shall reimburse the City for the cost of premiums for said property insurance . The
Junior Fair shall also obtain special liability coverage, which is primary and
noncontributing, during the two-week period it has exclusive control of said
premises. The City shall not be responsible for any damage which might result
from the use of the premises by the Junior Fair. The Junior Fair hereby
indemnifies the City from any and all liability, claims, and damages which may
result from use of the premises. 







13. In case of damage by fire, tornado, windstorm, or other casualty to the premises, 
the proceeds of the above mentioned insurance policies shall be used for the
restoration of the premises. The restoration of such buildings together with the
reconstruction and planning therefor shall be mutually agreed upon by the City
and the Junior Fair. The Junior Fair shall be solely responsible for the deductible
or uninsured portion of all losses. 


14. The Junior Fair agrees that any construction, maintenance, or other repairs thereof
shall be in compliance with the statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations of the
City of Stoughton, Dane County, State of Wisconsin, and that the operation of
said Junior Fair shall, at all times, be in compliance with the statutes, ordinances, 
rules and regulations of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, and State of
Wisconsin, having jurisdiction as to the premises or operation. 


15. The Junior Fair agrees to surrender the leased premises at the end of the term in as
good repair and condition as they were at the commencement of the term. 


16. In the event the Junior Fair defaults in the performance of any of the covenants of
this lease and fails to correct such default within twenty (20) days after notice by
the City, or if the Junior Fair files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or is
adjudicated in bankruptcy, the City has the option to terminate this lease on ten
10) days notice in writing by registered mail addressed to the Junior fair. 


17. The Junior Fair agrees to observe such rules and regulations as may be required
by the Property insurance companies which insure the premises and to not act so
as to raise or unreasonably increase the rates of insurance affecting the premises
herein. The Junior Fair will use reasonable care to preserve the premises from
damage. The Junior Fair shall permit the City, at reasonable times and during
business hours, to enter Fair Board buildings for the purposes of inspection. 


18. In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties hereto which cannot be
resolved by mutual agreement, the parties hereto agree to enter into voluntary
mediation of the dispute. Upon the written request of either party to mediate a
disagreement which may arise between the parties, the parties within ten days of
the giving of such written request shall mutually select an individual mediator. 
The mediator shall hold a hearing upon at least ten days ( 10) written notice to
both parties. In the event mediation does not resolve the dispute, each party
reserves the right to pursue any available legal remedies. 


19. This Agreement shall supersede and replace the Lease Agreement executed
between the parties dated March 22, 2005. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the
day and year first above written. 







CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date: 10- 08- 2008_ By


Date: 10- 08- 2008 By


Date: 10- 08- 2008 By


STOUGHTON FAIR BOARD


Date: 10- 08- 2008_ B


Date: 10- 08- 2008_ By








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\6-14-2016\Backup Materials\7-O-10-2016-Ord 58-10 - Bushes & Hedges.docx.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Chapter 58 of the Stoughton Municipal Code – Public Nuisances


Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety; relating to bush, hedge and tree maintenance


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 5-0


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O-10-2016 Date
Introduced:


June 14, 2016


June 28, 2016


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Sec. 58-10. - Public nuisances affecting peace and safety.


The following acts, omissions, places, conditions and things are declared to be public nuisances affecting
peace and safety, but such enumeration shall not be construed to exclude other nuisances affecting public
peace or safety coming within the definition of section 58-2:


(1) Signs, billboards, etc. All signs and billboards, awnings and other similar structures over or near
streets, sidewalks, public grounds or places frequented by the public so situated or constructed as
to endanger the public safety.


(2) Illegal buildings. All buildings erected, repaired or altered in violation of the provisions of
chapter 10 relating to materials and manner of construction of buildings and structures within the
city.


(3) Unauthorized traffic signs. All unauthorized signs, signals, markings or devices placed or
maintained upon or in view of any public highway or railway crossing which purport to be or
may be mistaken as an official traffic control device, railroad sign or signal or which because of
its color, location, brilliance or manner of operation interferes with the effectiveness of any such
device, sign or signal.


(4) Obstruction of intersections. All trees, hedges, billboards or other obstructions which prevent
persons driving vehicles on public streets, alleys or highways from obtaining a clear view of
traffic when approaching an intersection or pedestrian crosswalk.


(5) Tree limbs. All limbs of trees which project over a public sidewalk which are less than nine feet
or which are less than 14 feet above the surface of the street.


(6) Shrubs. All shrubs or plantings adjacent to sidewalks which encroach the sidewalk.
(7) Hazardous trees. All trees which are a menace to the public safety or are the cause of substantial


annoyance to the general public.
(8) Dilapidated buildings. All buildings or structures so old, dilapidated or out of repair as to be


dangerous, unsafe, unsanitary or otherwise unfit for human use.
(9) Wires over streets. All wires over streets, alleys or public grounds which are strung less than 15


feet above the surface thereof.
(10) Obstructions of streets and excavations. All obstructions of streets, alleys, sidewalks or


crosswalks and all excavations in or under the streets, alleys, sidewalks or crosswalks, except as
permitted by ordinance or which, although made in accordance with such ordinances, are kept or
maintained for an unreasonable or illegal length of time after the purpose thereof has been
accomplished or do not conform to the permit.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\6-14-2016\Backup Materials\7-O-10-2016-Ord 58-10 - Bushes & Hedges.docx.doc


(11) Unlawful assembly. Any unauthorized or unlawful use of property abutting on a public street,
alley or sidewalk or of a public street, alley or sidewalk which causes large crowds of people to
gather, obstructing traffic and free use of the streets or sidewalks.


(12) Flammable liquids. Repeated or continuous violations of ordinance or law relating to the storage
of flammable liquids.


(13) Unsafe sidewalks. The allowing of rainwater, ice or snow to fall from a building or structure upon
a sidewalk without taking precautions to safeguard the public in using such sidewalks.


(14) Barbed wire fences. Barbed wire fences located within three feet of a public sidewalk.
(15) Hedges, bushes and trees. Any hedges, bushes, or trees that have become overgrown, decayed or


out of ordinary maintenance. Hedges or bushes shall be cut or trimmed as often as necessary to
maintain a neat and attractive appearance.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 25, 2016
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson, Dennis Kittleson, Scott Truehl, and Mayor Donna
Olson


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Clerk Lana Kropf, Regina Hirsch, Christopher Cook, Tonya
Vike, Brooke Vike, Karen Vike, David Eugster, Kathy Vike, Tricia Suess, Teressa Pellett, Tim
Vike and Brett Fankhauser


O-9-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the Municipal Code: Public Nuisances- relating to
Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety (bushes & hedges)
Engelberger explained that this ordinance had come to the public safety committee and was
originally approved and sent to Council with the addition of section 15. At Council, it was
referred to the Tree Commission and that commission agreed to remove section 15 and
send back to Public Safety for consideration.
Motion by Truehl, to recommend the ordinance change to the Council with the section 15
language added, second by Kittleson. Motion carried 5-0.





		7-O-10-2016-Ord 58-10 - Bushes & Hedges.docx.pdf

		7a-PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL


Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) - Operation by licensee
under Class B license; additional city regulations; relating to outdoor consumption areas


Committee Action: Public Safety meets June 14, 2016


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O-11-2016 Date Introduced: June 14, 2016


June 28, 2016


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that the Municipal Code of
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is removed as follows:


(6) Permits for outdoor consumption at Class B premises.


a. Required for outdoor consumption. No licensee shall permit the consumption of alcohol
beverages on any part of the licensed premises not enclosed within the building, except under permit
granted by the city council. Such permits are issued by the council as provided in this article after review
by the licensing committee. The permits are a privilege in which no rights vest and, therefore, may be
revoked by the council at its pleasure at any time or shall otherwise expire on June 30 of each year. No
person shall consume or have in his possession alcohol beverages on any unenclosed part of a licensed
premises which is not described in a valid permit. The VFW shall be allowed to permit the consumption
of alcohol beverages outside their building in the picnic area as an exception to the requirements of this
section.


b. Limitations on issuance of outdoor permits. No permit shall be issued for an outdoor area if
the area is greater than 50 percent of the gross floor area of the adjoining licensed premises. Each
application for an outdoor permit shall accurately describe the area intended for use and shall indicate
the nature of fencing or other measures intended to provide control over the operation. Amplified sound
or music shall not be permitted within the outdoor area of the licensed premises. Outdoor areas
permitted pursuant to this section shall be not be open later than 11:00 p.m. on Fridays and Saturdays,
and later than 10:00 p.m. on all other nights. The council may impose additional restrictions on a case-
by-case basis which shall be incorporated into any outdoor consumption permit including, but not
limited to, conditions relating to fencing, screening and noise abatement.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk









































































		8a-O-11-2016-Ordinance for Outdoor Consumption Areas.pdf

		8b-Nauti Norske Outdoor Plan342.pdf

		8c-Eugster Appl Materials.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Liquor License renewals for the 


period of July 1, 2016, to June 30, 2017. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety Committee approved 5-0. 


 
Fiscal Impact: Class A Beer=$100; Class A Liquor=$500; Class B Beer & Liquor=$600; Class 


C Wine=$100; Publication fee=$20; Reserve fee=$10,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R-66-2016 


 
Date Introduced:  June 14, 2016 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received applications for Liquor License renewals for the period 


of July 1, 2016, to June 30, 2017, for the businesses: 


 


“Class A” Liquor & Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage: 


 


Marilyn J. Beckman dba All Through the House, 160 E. Main Street 


Bottled Pleasure, Inc., Robert D Savaske Jr, Agent, dba Stoughton Spirits, 965 N. Page Street. 


Bharya Sapinder Singh, dba Best Plaza Liquor, 1056 W. Main Street. 


Ultra Mart Foods LLC, David Berndt, Agent dba Pick 'N Save #6390, 1750 Hwy 51/138 


Yahara River Grocery Cooperative, Cindy Cwik, Agent, dba Yahara River Grocery Cooperative 


(YRGC), located at 229 E Main St. 


Wal-Mart Stores East, LP, Terra Hanson, Agent dba Wal-Mart Store #1176, 3432 Hwy 138. 


 


Class “A” Beer: 


Jagat Petroleum, LLC, Gurinderdeep S Dhillon, dba JP Market, 1009 W. Main Street  


PDQ Food Stores, Inc., Garry Badley, Agent, dba PDQ Store #132, 2400 Roby Road 


Diamond Jubilee, Inc., Mirza Akhtar Baig, Agent, dba Food Pantry, 981 N. Page Street 


Wal-Mart Stores East, LP, Terra Hanson, Agent dba Wal-Mart Store #1176, 1800 Hwy 51 West. 


Walgreen Corporation, Jeremy Iverson, Agent dba Walgreen’s #07519, 1705 US Hwy 51. 


Kwik Trip, Inc., Erik Hebble, Agent, dba Kwik Trip #738, 1231 E. Main Street 


Kwik Trip, Inc., Breonna Pitera, Agent, dba Kwik Trip #739, 517 W. Main Street 


 


 


“Class B” Beer & Liquor: 


Banushi’s LLC, Ilir Banushi, Agent, dba Banushi’s Bar & Grill, 800 Nygaard Street 


Laz Bistro & Bar LLC, Cary Lazzaro, Agent, dba Laz Bistro & Bar, 419 E. Main Street 


The Koffee Kup LLC,  Kendall L Gulseth, Agent, dba The Koffee Kup Restaurant, 355 E. Main Street 


Mandt Community Center, Inc, Bart Quale, Agent, dba Mandt Community Center, 400 Mandt 


Parkway 


Lynn M. Hull dba Never Mind, 201 S Sixth St 


Gimpy & Gappy, LLC, Rebecca Halback, Agent, dba Rev. Jim’s, 317 S Division Street 


Karie R. Manhart dba Sonny's, 151 E. Main Street 


VFW Badger Post 328, Jean Torgerson, Agent, dba VFW Badger Post 328, 200 S. Veterans Road 


Nel-Car Corporation, Robert Bloxham, Agent, dba Viking Lanes, 1410 Hwy 51/138 


Danny K. Aaberg dba Whatever, 508 E. Main Street 







Robert Veits, Agent dba Cully’s Cocktail Lounge, 210 S. Water Street 


Fire & Eis, LLC, Agent Scott Sowlles, dba Fahrenheit 364, 364 E. Main St 


Deak’s Pub & Grill, LLC, Jamie D. Bush, Agent, dba Deak’s Pub & Grill, 1017 Nygaard Street 


Famous Yeti’s LLC, Cale J. Ryan, Agent, dba Wendigo Tavern, 121 E. Main Street 


Viking Brew Pub LLC, Vik Malling, Agent, dba Viking Brew Pub, 211 E. Main Street 


 


Class “B” Beer & Reserve “Class B” Liquor: 


Dhwani Lodging, LLC, Rakesh Patel, Agent dba Brickhouse, 111 Chalet Drive 


El Rio Grande Restaurant LLC, Cesar Cervantes, Agent dba El Rio Grande Restaurant, 524 W. Main 


Street 


American Legion Post 59, Elvin “Sonny” Swangstu, Agent, dba American Legion Post 59, 803 N Page 


St. 


 


Class “B” Beer: 
Pizza Hut of Madison, Inc., Adam Sholts Agent, dba Pizza Hut, 1424 Hwy 51/138 


Famous Yeti’s LLC, Caitlin Ryan, Agent, dba Famous Yeti’s Pizza, 971 N. Page Street. 


Big Sky, LLC, Sean Crowley, Agent, dba Big Sky Restaurant, 176 E. Main Street 


 


Class “C” Wine: 
Pizza Hut of Madison, Inc., Adam Sholts Agent, dba Pizza Hut, 1424 Hwy 51/138 


Big Sky, LLC, Sean Crowley, Agent, dba Big Sky Restaurant, 176 E. Main Street 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on May 25, 2016, to consider the terms of the Liquor 


License renewal applications and, upon advisement from the Police Chief, recommends approval; now 


therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to issue the Liquor License renewals to these businesses. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 





